From:

Sent: 08 April 2024 14:34

To: Planning Services

Subject: 20240408_MOD_Response_FUL/2024/0001 Land to the East of West Winch Village, King's
Lynn_DIO_10062187

Categories: BSA

WARNING: External email, think before you click!

DIO ref: 10062187
Planning ref: FUL/2024/0001

Re: Development of 3.5km of new single lane access road known as the West Winch Housing Access Road (WWHAR)
on land to the East of West Winch Village, King's Lynn, Norfolk.

FAO Kate Lawty,
No Objection

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on Application for Planning Permission, Ref No.
FUL/2024/0001.

The Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) Safeguarding Team represents the MOD as a consultee in UK planning
and energy consenting systems to ensure that development does not compromise or degrade the operation of
defence sites such as aerodromes, explosives storage sites, air weapon ranges, and technical sites or training
resources such as the Military Low Flying System.

| can confirm that, following review of the application documents, the proposed development would be considered
to have no detrimental impact on the operation or capability of a defence site or asset. The MOD has no objection
to the development proposed.

The MOD must emphasise that this email is provided specifically in response to the application documents and
supporting information provided on the Norfolk County Council website as of the date of this email.

Amendments to any element of the proposed development (including the location, dimensions, form, and/or
finishing materials of any structure) may significantly alter how the development relates to MOD safeguarding
requirements and may result in detrimental impact(s) on the operation or capability of defence sites or assets.

In the event that any:

¢ revised plans;

e amended plans;

¢ additional information; or
e further application(s)

are submitted for approval, the MOD, as a statutory consultee, should be consulted and provided with adequate
time to carry out assessments and provide a formal response whether the proposed amendments are considered

material or not by the determining authority.

Regards,



Andy White | Assistant Safeguarding Manager

Defence Infrastructure Organisation

Estates | Safeguarding

DIO Head Office | St George’s House | DMS Whittington | Lichfield |Staffordshire |WS14 9PY
MODNET:

Working days; Monday to Friday 07:00 — 15:00.

From:

Sent: 21 March 2024 19:35

To: DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory (MULTIUSER) <DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.gov.uk>
Subject: Subject FUL/2024/0001 Land to the east of West Winch Village, King's Lynn

DIO IMS No. 10062187. Referred to BML for comment 26/3, response by 5/4.

Please see attached letter. Kind regards. on behalf of Head of Planning Please reply to: MAWP@NORFOLK.GOV.UK

To see our email disclaimer click here http://www.norfolk.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer






